

Michael Ashworth

Web Developer & Entrepreneur

Manchester

grandmaster.li.150@gmail.com

07546896870

I am versatile in my skills and I am confident in my ability to take on the role required within a team, and learn on the job. I am proficient with IT and I have over 15 years of experience with programming, web development, research and word processing. I have successfully ran and sold my first Internet business and I have studied Computer Science at Manchester Metropolitan University. Additionally, I have a few years of bartending experience so I am also proficient with social skills; working alongside co-workers and also helping and communicating with customers to meet their needs. I feel that within the right setting, I can be a valuable asset to any business or organisation.

Work Experience

Self-Employed, Manchester - Website Founder

GainSubs.com - Manchester

October 2013 to October 2016

- Built the application multiple times, first in PHP and finally in Ruby on Rails.
- Used advertising and the Freemium model to generate income.
- Sold the website to an Investment Company in 2016

Web Developer Apprentice

thisisLDA - Manchester

October 2014 to October 2015

- Located in MediaCityUK, I was working alongside a senior developer and a “creative” to build, maintain and launch websites and other creative assets for clients.
- Technologies I used as part of my role includes PHP, Ruby on Rails, HTML, CSS, jQuery and also Photoshop for smaller tasks that the creative did not need to complete.

Public House Staff

Joseph Holt Ltd - Manchester

August 2012 to August 2015

- Producing drinks and operating the tills for other products.
- Keeping the bar area and the customer table areas clean and tidy before, during and after shifts
- Changing the barrels if the pump was not drawing the beers through.
- Re-stocking the bar fridges with bottles.

Education

A-Level or equivalent in Software Design and Development

Salford City College - Pendleton - Manchester

September 2009 to June 2011

GCSE or equivalent in History

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Geography

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in D&T: Product Design

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in English

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Mathematics

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Science

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Additional Science

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Statistics

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Adult Literacy (level 2)

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Adult Numeracy (level 2)

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Certificate in Digital Applications (level 2)

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

GCSE or equivalent in Anne Frank and the Persecution of the Jewish People

Wellacre Technology College - Manchester
September 2005 to June 2009

Skills

- Ubuntu

- Web Development
- PHP
- Ruby on Rails
- MySQL
- Git
- CSS
- jQuery
- Javascript
- Front End
- Wordpress
- HTML5
- JQuery
- Bootstrap

Publications

Ashworth.Digital

<https://ashworth.digital/>

January 2021

Website to publish information for education and entertainment purposes. Not running as a business, hosting the domain myself and using DigitalOcean for VPS hosting.